Planning

{

From: Helen Webster

Sent: 20 June 2017 12:00

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0222/FL-COBER HILL
Attachments: Deep bottom.pdf; meeting rail.pdf; outer.pdf

From: Fersina Windows [mailto

Sent: 20 June 2017 11:58

To: Helen Webster

Subject: NYM/2017/0222/FL-COBER HILL

Dear Helen,

I enclose construction details for the flush casement windows. Please note there ate also 50 mm and 70 mm
outet frames available. I have sent the 60 mm middle option and usually decide after detailed survey which is
the most appropriate for the context. It is almost always the case that it is the 60 or 70 mm that is used. The
same outer frame is usually used for a whole job.

BV RARTE A

I hope these details clarify clause 3 of the conditions. { 2 0 JUN 201/

Assuring you of my best attention at all times.

Regards

Alan Walker




“DEEP BOTTOM SASH RAIL & 60mm OUTER
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[ 60mm OUTER & FLUSH SASH
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